
Combined Synopsis/Solicitation N0018923Q0630 Q&A 

 

1. Are you needing quotes for transporting or purchasing? Purchasing 

 

2. Are you able to share the budget to the solicitation N0018923Q0630? If not, can you provide me with how 

much value this solicitation is worth? I am not able to provide any budget information at this time.  

 

3. The lift height is not called out, but the spec calls out “Secondary Lift Cylinders on Mast” which makes us 

think three stage mast. Can you confirm?Yes  

 

4. It does not sound like you are going in to trailers, so we are thinking two stage mast with about 11’ 

maximum fork height or three stage mast with three stage mast with approximately 15/.5’ maximum fork 

height. Can you confirm the lift height needed and what type of mast you would like? Yes the current 

forklift that we are replacing reaches about 15’5’’ we need to get close to 20’ if we can but if 15’5’’ is the 

max will accept. 

5.  

 

6. The specs do not specify fork length.  Can you confirm what length for the forks? 2.0" X 6.0" X 60" Hook Type 

- Pallet 

 

 

7. The specs do not specify any attachment.  Would you like a sideshifter, or possibly a side shifting fork 

positioner? Yes, we require a side shift for the forks. 

 

8. How do you want your quote submitted? Please submit all quotes and attachments by email.  

 


